WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
2/8/16

TO: 		Jackson O’Brien, Jordyn Hoepner, Amanda Hashimoto, Sarah Dale, Peter Reilly
FROM:		Mariah Post
SUBJECT:	Status report for week 2/1/16 – 2/5/16

I. RED FLAGS: none

II. ISSUES:  Must agree on design for adding visits

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (2/1/16 – 2/5/16):

2/2/16
· Decided upon continuing with the Parse platform 
· No group meeting – Members asked to tour Parse and review prototype Storyboard layout and subsequent code

2/4/16
· Brainstormed design for “New Visit” segue
· Discussed separate segues from “New Visit” button and “Waiting List” table view cells
· Listed information to be displayed for check-in and consult with physician
· Created Parse table for “New Visit”

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (2/8/16 – 2/12/16):

· Create possible layout for “Purpose of Visit” (Sarah)
· Add Spanish translation information into table on Parse (Amanda)
· Add controller for “New Visit”  (All Team Members)
· Research and implement Scroll View
· Add “Save” button in New Patient View Controller (All Team Members)
· Complete “Login” functionality (All Team Members - Future)
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